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Hi
 
Please see email below for your information.
 
Manj Bains
Regional Investment Programme (East)
Highways England | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW
Email Address: A47A11ThickthornJunctionRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk
Scheme Website: https://highwaysengland.co.uk/projects/a47-thickthorn-junction/
Highways England: https://highwaysengland.co.uk
 
If you’d like more information about how we manage data, or a copy of our privacy
notice, please contact: DataProtectionAdvice@highwaysengland.co.uk
 

 
From: NSIP Applications [mailto:NSIP.Applications@hse.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 June 2021 09:08
To: A47/A11 Thickthorn Junction RIS <A47A11ThickthornJunctionRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Cc: NSIP Applications <NSIP.Applications@hse.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: A11/A47 THICKTHORN JUNCTION – PLANNING ACT 2008 SECTION 56: NOTIFYING
PERSONS OF ACCEPTED APPLICATION
 
Dear Mr Hedley
 
HSE does not intend to raise a representation.
 
Regards
 
 

Monica
 
Monica Langton
NSIP Management Team
The current  COVID 19  crisis is making receipt of, and access to, post extremely problematic. 
 HSE would be grateful if you could avoid sending hard copy mail wherever possible and instead
send electronic versions.
Please let us know by phone or email of any instances where this is not possible and hard copy
mail needs urgent attention.
 

From: A47/A11 Thickthorn Junction RIS



<A47A11ThickthornJunctionRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 May 2021 14:01
To: A47/A11 Thickthorn Junction RIS <A47A11ThickthornJunctionRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Subject: A11/A47 THICKTHORN JUNCTION – PLANNING ACT 2008 SECTION 56: NOTIFYING
PERSONS OF ACCEPTED APPLICATION
 
A11/A47 THICKTHORN JUNCTION
PLANNING ACT 2008 SECTION 56: NOTIFYING PERSONS OF ACCEPTED
APPLICATION
THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (APPLICATIONS: PRESCRIBED FORMS AND
PROCEDURE) REGULATIONS 2009: REGULATION 9
THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT)
REGULATIONS 2017: REGULATION 16
 
I am writing regarding the A11/A47 Thickthorn Junction (the "Scheme"). This comprises
the creation of one new connector road between the A11 and A47 with the aim of
rerouting traffic away from the existing Thickthorn Junction, relieving congestion,
improving the environment, and improving journey times. In addition, a new Cantley
Lane Footbridge (Cringleford) will be provided across the A47 and a new link road will
be located between Cantley Lane South and the B1172 Norwich Road, maintaining
access to Thickthorn Junction. The Scheme aims to relieve congestion, reduce journey
times, encourage economic growth, improve road safety and our customers’
experience.
 
Highways England is seeking development consent for the Scheme under the Planning
Act 2008 (PA 2008). This legislation requires Highways England to make an application
to the Planning Inspectorate (the “Inspectorate’) for a Development Consent Order
(DCO) to get the consent we need to build the Scheme.
 
Highways England submitted its application for a DCO on 31 March 2021. This
application was accepted for examination by the Inspectorate (on behalf of the
Secretary of State) on 28 April 2021. Highways England is writing to you because it is
required to notify you of an accepted application.
 
In accordance with the PA 2008 and the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental
Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017, please see attached to this email, a copy
of:
 

The section 56 notice, providing formal notification of acceptance of the
application
A map showing where the proposed development is to be sited

 
The Application form and the accompanying documents, plans and Environmental
Statement can be viewed and downloaded free of charge online on the A11/A47
Thickthorn project page of the Planning Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure Planning
website (under the documents tab). An electronic copy of the application documents
can be supplied free of charge on a USB memory stick.
 
Further information regarding the availability of the DCO Application documents and
where you can view them is included in the enclosed section 56 notice.
 
Any person may make representations on the Application to the Secretary of State (that
is: giving notice of any interest in or objection to the Application). Details of the way in
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This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
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